
I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhoireocht urn Choomhnlj Comhrhooii 

Ms Suzanne Byrne 
Greenstar Ltd 
Unit 6 Ballyogan Business Park 
Ballyogan Road 
Sandyford 
Dublin 18 

08th October 2008 

Headquarters. PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislehn Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garrnan, tire 

T. +353 53 916 0600 
F: +353 53 916 0699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

re: Application for Transfer of a Waste Licence in respect of Waterford Utility Services (Waste Disposal) 
Limited at Six Cross Roads, Carriganard, Butlerstown, CO Waterford, WO1 16-02. 

Dear Ms Byrne, 

I am to acknowledge receipt on 08/10/08 of documentation in respect of an application to transfer waste 
licence WO1 16-02 to Greenstar Limited, Unit 6 Ballyogan Business Park, Ballyogan Road, Sandyford, 
Dublin 18 and cheque for €5,000. 

The Agency will examine the documentation for compliance with the Regulations and you will be 
contacted in due course. 

The application and associated correspondence are available to view on the Agency website at 
www.epa.ie/Licensing. 

Please direct any correspondence in relation to this application to Administration, Ofice of Climate, 
Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, 
County Wexford quoting Register No. WO1 16-02 - Transfer. 

I Yours sincerely, 

Kehoe 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


